Telluride Ski Ranches Association

Date: September 25, 2019

Time: 3:00 PM

Location: Fran Berg's Home – 49 Spruce Way, Ski Ranches

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

Directors Present:

Fran Berg
Rona Seams
Lynn Cranford
Dan Henschel
Ray Bowers – via phone
Others Present:
John Knowles – Roads, Infrastructure
Scott Benge – Catapult Consulting, LLC
Ben Kirton – Catapult Consulting, LLC

Call to Order / Quorum

The meeting was called to order at 3:01 pm by Fran Berg and a quorum of the BoD was established with 5 of the 7 Board Members present in person or via phone.

Approval of Minutes BoD Meeting 7/14/19 and Review of Action Items

A motion was made by Rona Seams to approve the minutes of the 7/14/19 meeting. Seconded by Dan, the motion passed unanimously.

Internet Update

The Grant Board responsible for dispensing funds met on 9/25/19. This board meets again on 10/9/19, and at this meeting they will be discussing applicant eligibility. If the Ski Ranches application does not meet the eligibility requirements there is an appeals process. Forethought has successfully appealed clients to receive grant money in the past. If the Ski Ranches is approved with no need to appeal then funds could be awarded by the end of December. The State of Colorado heavily oversees any grant funded project to ensure that the funds are not being misused. Mountain Village is beginning phase one of their internet upgrade project. Phase two is not expected to begin until spring 2020. This is the phase in which the Ski Ranches would participate, so it is still an option if the grant and Forethought do not work out.

Treasury Report & 2020 Budget Discussion

The Board made it clear that it does not wish to raise dues in 2020 because of the special assessment for the internet upgrade project. The 2019 budget included the leftover operating funds from 2018 when dues were last raised. Unless there is \$27,000 in leftover operating funds from the 2019 budget to carryover to 2020 then the budget must be trimmed from \$187,000 to \$160,000 in order to keep dues the same. Some notable things that will be increasing the 2020 budget are John Knowles contract, the internet project, and legal fees. Fran will talk to Nicole Pieterse about potential legal fees for 2020. The increase in legal fees will stem from the internet project oversight, and the Quality of Life Documents that must be looked over by a lawyer. A full budget proposal will be ready for the next meeting.

Action Items: Board members will be calling delinquent Ski Ranches owners to try and receive the rest of this years operating dues. Scott Benge will meet with Ray Bowers to get the draft budget ready for the next meeting.

Administrative Report

There is nothing new to update the community on regarding the internet project after this meeting. A Fall newsletter will be sent out around 10/11/19. This will include any information from the Grant Board hearing, as well as Quality of Life Committee updates.

Action Items: Send out newsletter on October 11, 2019.

Maintenance Report

John Knowles has been in communication with Telluride Gravel and Mountain Village Water regarding the status of the 2019 waterline replacement. He met with Telluride Gravel to ensure that shouldering and seeding/hydropath will occur. The SMPA planner is looking to start replacing all old power lines in The Ski Ranches within the next four years. The powerlines in the Ski Ranches have never been replaced, this is long overdue.

Action Items: John Knowles, Dan Henschel

DRC Report

The Ridge Road project will be coming online in the near future. The Raith garage project is occurring on Ridge Road as well.

Quality of Life Committee Update

The quality of life documents have been gathered and put in order. These documents will be sent to the board for review before they are sent to Nicole. After review by the board and Nicole these documents will be shared with the community.

Action Items: Send quality of life updates to Board and Community for review before sending them to Nicole.

Contracts

John Knowles role has increased substantially, and he will be receiving a \$5,000 raise in his contract. Dan Henschel made a motion to approve this, it was seconded by Lynn and passed unanimously.

<u>Adjournment</u>

The Meeting ended at 5:10 pm. Motion by Dan, seconded by Rona, passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Benge, Catapult Consulting, LLC

Х

Greg Malver HOA Secretary